Wiltshire Council

~—-_ Where everybody matters

AGENDA

Meeting: STANDARDS DISPENSATION SUB-COMMITTEE

Place: Committee Room lll, County Hall, Bythesea Road, Trowbridge
Date: Tuesday 11 January 2011

Time: On the rising of the Consideration Sub-Committee

This meeting has been called at short notice due to the need to make a decision
prior to the meeting of Westbury Town Council on 17 January 2011.

Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Pam Denton, of Democratic Services,
County Hall, Trowbridge, direct line 01225 718371 or email
pam.denton@uwiltshire.gov.uk

Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225)713114/713115.

All public reports referred to on this agenda are available on the Council’s website at
www.wiltshire.gov.uk

Membership:

Wiltshire Council Members

CliIr Ernie Clark

Town/Parish Council Co-opted Members

Miss Pam Turner

Independent Co-opted Members

Mr Gerry Robson OBE




In line with Standards for England guidance the Chair for this meeting will
be the Independent member.

Declarations of Interest
To receive any declarations of personal or prejudicial interest.

Consideration of a dispensation request - Councillor Christine Mitchell,
Westbury Town Council (Pages 1-4)

Consideration of a dispensation request - Councillor Sue Ezra, Westbury
Town Council (Pages 5 - 8)

Consideration of a dispensation request - Councillor William Braid,
Westbury Town Council (Pages 9 - 12)

Consideration of a dispensation request - Councillor David Windess,
Westbury Town Council (Pages 13 - 16)

Consideration of a dispensation request - Councillor Russell Hawker,
Westbury Town Council (Pages 17 - 20)

Additional information (Pages 21 - 22)

Additional Documents

1. Extract from Standards Committee (Further Provisions) (England)
Regulations 2009

2. Standards for England guidance on the above regulations.

3. Wiltshire Council’'s Dispensation Application Process and Criteria for
Determination.



Agenda ltem 2

WILTSHIRE COUNCIL
STANDARDS DISPENSATION SUB-COMMITTEE

11 January 2011

Consideration of a Dispensation Request

Consideration of a Request for Dispensation from
Councillor Christine Mitchell of Westbury Town Council

Introduction

1. On 23 December 2010, the Monitoring Officer received a request for a
dispensation from Councillor Christine Mitchell, a member of Westbury
Town Council. Councillor Mitchell's completed Dispensation Request
Form is attached

2. Councillor Mitchell sits on the Highways, Planning and Development
Committee (HP&D Committee) of Westbury Town Council and also on the
Management Committee of Leigh Park Community Association (LPCA).
LPCA is likely to benefit from the approval of planning application
10/03876/FUL, because the application would generate Section 106
monies to be used for the building of the proposed community centre at
Leigh Park.

3. The LPCA exists to promote and support the development of a community
centre in Leigh Park.

4. For these reasons, the members of the LPCA who sit on Westbury Town
Council consider that their personal interest in this planning application is
likely to be considered by a reasonable person in possession of all the
relevant information to amount to a prejudicial interest.

5. There are nine members of the HP&D Committee, five of whom are also
members of the LPCA. Membership of the LPCA means that these five
members represent 56% of the membership of the HP&D Committee. All
of the five LPCA members on Westbury Town Council’'s HP&D Committee
consider themselves to have a personal and prejudicial interest in any
planning application considered concerning LPCA.

6. The existence of the personal and prejudicial interest described above
precludes 56% of the members of the HP&D Committee from voting on
planning applications concerning LPCA, thereby rendering the HP&D
Committee inquorate.

7. Councillor Mitchell is requesting a dispensation to apply to future meetings
of the HP&D Committee of Westbury Town Council when considering

Page 1



planning applications concerning Leigh Park Community Centre. The next
meeting of the HP&D Committee is on 17 January 2011.

Criteria for Determination of Requests

8. Under Section 17(1)(a)(i) of The Standards Committee (Further
Provisions) (England) Regulations 2009 (enclosed), the Dispensation
Sub-Committee may grant a dispensation where the transaction of the
Council’s business would otherwise be impeded by, or as a result of, the
Code of Conduct because more than 50% of the members who would be
entitled to vote at a meeting are prohibited from voting.

9. The Dispensation Sub-Committee may grant a dispensation:

for one item of business

for a period not exceeding 4 years

allowing the member to participate in the meeting and vote
allowing the member to speak but not vote

coow

10.In reaching a decision on a dispensation request the Dispensation Sub-
Committee must:

a. have regard to guidance issued by Standards for England
(enclosed);

b. disregard any dispensations that have already been granted to
other members of the same body; and

c. take into account:

i. the nature of the member’s prejudicial interest:

ii. the need to maintain public confidence in the conduct of the
Council’s business:

iii. the impact on the outcome of the proposed vote;

iv. the need for efficient and effective conduct of the Council’s
business;

v. any other relevant circumstances.

9. The Dispensation Sub-Committee is therefore requested to determine this
request for a dispensation.

lan Gibbons, Monitoring Officer

Report Author: Anna Browne, Governance Support Officer
Tel: 01225 718454
Date of report: 11 January 2011

Background Papers: None

Page 2



Appendix A
Wiltshire Council
Standards Committee
Dispensation Request Form

Please give full details of the following in support of your application for a dispensation. You
should refer to the accompanying guidance "Dispensation Requests - Application Process and
Criteria for Determination”

If you need any help completing this form please contact lan Gibbons, Monitoring Officer on
01225 713052 or by e-mail

-

Full Name .M.....ur.._,_,__»...”\.w.. WiNE. ... J_,r;l ..... A O
(= s f (7 - e 0 /

Address RS2 =2 S5\ N ¢ N2 NN BREUOWS T

ANINASL CRAD..AN

Telephone / E-mail QM5 1%, 200 .91\ Ol @ oo ol A4, ok s\

Name of Council

Please set out below your reasons for applying for a dispensation having regard to the criteria
set out in the accompanying guidance. Your statement in support of your application should
cover the following:

the decision-making body in respect of which you require a dispensation, including
details of membership;

details of the matter for which you require a dispensation (meeting(s) and item(s) of
business);

details of your interest in the business for which you require a dispensation;
reasons why you consider a dispensation is necessary;

the terms of the dispensation you are seeking;

Page 3



Statement in Support of Application for Dispensation

.V...f,?....y._.?.m.z..fm.f.._mm....émmﬂ.f.wﬁ.@a.ﬁ ...... ?zn\rr.....aé
S008I INSAGEI BT G ?33?%5?

.wyﬁf......ﬂ.g?sz.ﬂ RES AR oW 67,.,‘_,:@._..?..._m‘...r_.,.%mﬁ..um..

Sromefa . Fom MRE.. Su0cass. of . amming WL ATion
...,.q.d_.o.w.w.u‘&.mc.r..ﬂ ..... e heE.... \F... Sutless Puk.... ThE. ROIUC ATion
AROMR. GEREAATE.. 28050, )2k menieS To 65 ussy

..mar...?m‘.z.@.;.,E...ﬁw.....m..,.“_....?.m.....mv%.&.mb ..... nﬁ;a.;.z.._.ﬂ.
SBATIRR.. 2. NN KR, ). TR EFOR B CONSID R

e B Yeesonbe.. 8. BRETUDLGAL . INTBREST
AL TS A CATION

AL TWe 8. ALE.. 80105, NEMBELS. of

NG ML e Cornd a?.ﬂ...,.,.m.m......O.ﬂ...../.@..q,..o.zf...mz.m.....w.evm.......
VIS0 s MBS o TRE rm:az Yoeow ooB?;ZQA

REEOCAATION... . COMMITTIRE. . Ao, For. TRaT. LEASm.
.,....,T.Qy:..m,.m.m.cx..?.r.m:...m..o.?....,m,....ﬁ?.@@@@mﬁ»ﬁ@:....ﬂ@....m..mm.?.xf.
fov/_aamﬁyz»:ﬁmﬁﬂmom/omﬂmc,i
Ao, Conmtt.... 8T oMo Tous mess.. REURT e

........................ X
..Aﬂ...mr?zz%b;..yﬁ.cbﬁ,%:..z_.,%@m.f....i 02 Rk _.m.c.r.

Page 4



Agenda ltem 3

WILTSHIRE COUNCIL
STANDARDS DISPENSATION SUB-COMMITTEE

11 January 2011

Consideration of a Dispensation Request

Consideration of a Request for Dispensation from
Councillor Sue Ezra of Westbury Town Council

Introduction

1. On 23 December 2010, the Monitoring Officer received a request for a
dispensation from Councillor Sue Ezra, a member of Westbury Town
Council. Councillor Ezra’s completed Dispensation Request Form is
attached

2. Councillor Ezra sits on the Highways, Planning and Development
Committee (HP&D Committee) of Westbury Town Council and also on the
Management Committee of Leigh Park Community Association (LPCA).
LPCA is likely to benefit from the approval of planning application
10/03876/FUL, because the application would generate Section 106
monies to be used for the building of the proposed community centre at
Leigh Park.

3. The LPCA exists to promote and support the development of a community
centre in Leigh Park.

4. For these reasons, the members of the LPCA who sit on Westbury Town
Council consider that their personal interest in this planning application is
likely to be considered by a reasonable person in possession of all the
relevant information to amount to a prejudicial interest.

5. There are nine members of the HP&D Committee, five of whom are also
members of the LPCA. Membership of the LPCA means that these five
members represent 56% of the membership of the HP&D Committee. All
of the five LPCA members on Westbury Town Council’'s HP&D Committee
consider themselves to have a personal and prejudicial interest in any
planning application considered concerning LPCA.

6. The existence of the personal and prejudicial interest described above
precludes 56% of the members of the HP&D Committee from voting on
planning applications concerning LPCA, thereby rendering the HP&D
Committee inquorate.

7. Councillor Ezra is requesting a dispensation to apply to future meetings of
the HP&D Committee of Westbury Town Council when considering

Page 5



planning applications concerning Leigh Park Community Centre. The next
meeting of the HP&D Committee is on 17 January 2011.

Criteria for Determination of Requests

8. Under Section 17(1)(a)(i) of The Standards Committee (Further
Provisions) (England) Regulations 2009 (enclosed), the Dispensation
Sub-Committee may grant a dispensation where the transaction of the
Council’s business would otherwise be impeded by, or as a result of, the
Code of Conduct because more than 50% of the members who would be
entitled to vote at a meeting are prohibited from voting.

9. The Dispensation Sub-Committee may grant a dispensation:

for one item of business

for a period not exceeding 4 years

allowing the member to participate in the meeting and vote
allowing the member to speak but not vote

coow

10.In reaching a decision on a dispensation request the Dispensation Sub-
Committee must:

a. have regard to guidance issued by Standards for England
(enclosed);

b. disregard any dispensations that have already been granted to
other members of the same body; and

c. take into account:

i. the nature of the member’s prejudicial interest:

ii. the need to maintain public confidence in the conduct of the
Council’s business:

iii. the impact on the outcome of the proposed vote;

iv. the need for efficient and effective conduct of the Council’s
business;

v. any other relevant circumstances.

9. The Dispensation Sub-Committee is therefore requested to determine this
request for a dispensation.

lan Gibbons, Monitoring Officer

Report Author: Anna Browne, Governance Support Officer
Tel: 01225 718454
Date of report: 11 January 2011

Background Papers: None

Page 6



Appendix A
Wiltshire Council
Standards Committee
Dispensation Request Form

Please give full details of the following in support of your application for a dispensation. You
should refer to the accompanying guidance “Dispensation Requests - Application Process and
Criteria for Determination”

If you need any help completing this form please contact lan Gibbons, Monitoring Officer on
01225 713052 or by e-mail ian.qgibbons@wiltshire gov. uk

3 -] - o
Full Name Casik...... ez O ———————— .
Address AD6. Eden ARE ... xﬂuﬁ.bd ................................

ST BuRY..... AINTS... BAI3.3QG
Telephone / E-mail BI1R..SARSU ... K. ,Huaqxuxl.?nuﬂ ‘

Wewar &'é] ..r\_r
i CA OO0 o .

Name of Council a@mu._—u?eu ..... __m.hf?m\nublﬁ__ .................. T T

Please set out below your reasons for applying for a dispensation having regard to the criteria
set out in the accompanying guidance. Your statement in support of your application should
cover the following:

e the decision-making body in respect of which you require a dispensation, including
details of membership;

o details of the matter for which you require a dispensation (meeting(s) and item(s) of
business);

» details of your interest in the business for which you require a dispensation;

e reasons why you consider a dispensation is necessary;

e the terms of the dispensation you are seeking;

Page 7



Statement in Support of Application for Dispensation

= BQBTMW S@Em@*&?@ Lawn..G LD...LM‘

Gnel... h.»?ﬁ....ab E.E bo@bﬁ_m C,STQ. Nﬁ\:_i}ﬁmmw

. hach.. Fadk.. Commupdy).. Pssoctalion . which .
u.% ‘M& \ 1 lre. MQnmnmﬁmh .ﬂ%....mmhahifd

.Dﬁbbn@ . hocaure.. 1

@Rmﬂmm;m ...... :wP rmo&% pdordd

Seglienm.... I0k. Sﬁpﬁ Az ba. wsed. et \W& @KLnE
\G%omm«\ QﬁEEEin (itie ... ko aﬂﬁ £
\% considsc. 9. bave..q. pai Sdnic

V. . ‘0\,@:«_ n.abbﬁxmumv in.. 1,§u D%%?ﬁ.nﬁmm:h ................

H L3O 14« m S @QDD

QQE M th_m E r»h _> rMu m.umuabmu_tt_\ ...........

Qﬁ%mnpr RULR..... G NS

Commutla.... .. @Mx&s ....n«\%ﬁ...ntﬁn.....g.m%_gw 0%
?Xn. %f \ Oas mun Accovciatien co eaVeall Hex
amd. derl. | R .g#...smpmﬁa ..... 9 m:g r\% nNﬁsn A

Aispensalen. |z Spac £ r ..... 7. J0e | &AL G
,.J._._a_%gm Terd0.. @ieh a am&
DuinoTe... K >feulon mvbﬂ»s?b %_Rn.rro&.
umbed.... ﬁ_\Dmm...ND k. ds..considm@d.........

Signed ... — T T

T g

S N——

Page 8



Agenda ltem 4

WILTSHIRE COUNCIL
STANDARDS DISPENSATION SUB-COMMITTEE

11 January 2011

Consideration of a Dispensation Request

Consideration of a Request for Dispensation from
Councillor William Braid of Westbury Town Council

Introduction

1. On 23 December 2010, the Monitoring Officer received a request for a
dispensation from Councillor Braid, a member of Westbury Town Council.
Councillor Braid’s completed Dispensation Request Form is attached .

2. Councillor Braid sits on the Highways, Planning and Development
Committee (HP&D Committee) of Westbury Town Council and also on the
Management Committee of Leigh Park Community Association (LPCA).
LPCA is likely to benefit from the approval of planning application
10/03876/FUL, because the application would generate Section 106
monies to be used for the building of the proposed community centre at
Leigh Park.

3. The LPCA exists to promote and support the development of a community
centre in Leigh Park.

4. For these reasons, the members of the LPCA who sit on Westbury Town
Council consider that their personal interest in this planning application is
likely to be considered by a reasonable person in possession of all the
relevant information to amount to a prejudicial interest.

5. There are nine members of the HP&D Committee, five of whom are also
members of the LPCA. Membership of the LPCA means that these five
members represent 56% of the membership of the HP&D Committee. All
of the five LPCA members on Westbury Town Council’'s HP&D Committee
consider themselves to have a personal and prejudicial interest in any
planning application considered concerning LPCA.

6. The existence of the personal and prejudicial interest described above
precludes 56% of the members of the HP&D Committee from voting on
planning applications concerning LPCA, thereby rendering the HP&D
Committee inquorate.

7. Councillor Braid is requesting a dispensation to apply to future meetings of
the HP&D Committee of Westbury Town Council when considering

Page 9



planning applications concerning Leigh Park Community Centre. The next
meeting of the HP&D Committee is on 17 January 2011.

Criteria for Determination of Requests

8. Under Section 17(1)(a)(i) of The Standards Committee (Further
Provisions) (England) Regulations 2009 (enclosed), the Dispensation
Sub-Committee may grant a dispensation where the transaction of the
Council’s business would otherwise be impeded by, or as a result of, the
Code of Conduct because more than 50% of the members who would be
entitled to vote at a meeting are prohibited from voting.

9. The Dispensation Sub-Committee may grant a dispensation:

for one item of business

for a period not exceeding 4 years

allowing the member to participate in the meeting and vote
allowing the member to speak but not vote

coow

10.In reaching a decision on a dispensation request the Dispensation Sub-
Committee must:

a. have regard to guidance issued by Standards for England
(enclosed);

b. disregard any dispensations that have already been granted to
other members of the same body; and

c. take into account:

i. the nature of the member’s prejudicial interest:

ii. the need to maintain public confidence in the conduct of the
Council’s business:

iii. the impact on the outcome of the proposed vote;

iv. the need for efficient and effective conduct of the Council’s
business;

v. any other relevant circumstances.

9. The Dispensation Sub-Committee is therefore requested to determine this
request for a dispensation.

lan Gibbons, Monitoring Officer

Report Author: Anna Browne, Governance Support Officer
Tel: 01225 718454
Date of report: 11 January 2011

Background Papers: None

Page 10



Appendix A
Wiltshire Council
Standards Committee
Dispensation Request Form

Please give full details of the following in support of your application for a dispensation. You
should refer to the accompanying guidance “Dispensation Requests - Application Process and
Criteria for Determination”

If you need any help completing this form please contact lan Gibbons, Monitoring Officer on
01225 713052 or by e-mail ian.gibbons@wiltshire gov.uk |

Full Name (C_ Aaail | % et . \J HiEL .. U _Aﬁ 4 Mv

Address Lo HACKEN S A

7

i WESTHURY . WwTs — OBRIS AGF.

Telephone / E-mail  .().L.3./ M\ B30

\\\

Name of Council DAIESTRY E;A ol oo Lol mn onNvc -

s

Please set out below your reasons for applying for a dispensation having regard to the criteria
set out in the accompanying guidance. Your statement in support of your application should
cover the following:

e the decision-making body in respect of which you require a dispensation, including
details of membership;

e details of the matter for which you require a dispensation (meeting(s) and item(s) of
business);

e details of your interest in the business for which you require a dispensation;

e reasons why you consider a dispensation is necessary;

o the terms of the dispensation you are seeking;

Page 11



Statement in Support of Application for Dispensation

ao\mw.w\.wwq.\\.ar,. .. \\mm.ux.nr ?i&ﬁbﬁpﬁ?
( \ SO 1] NP Le daed

.@WM:%hrﬁyhvmwwsmwmwgvhﬂwwmwmw%}aawhwwwm:a&y@&b

b otz o M h syl Locte Commnpoiting Lomomla
e | 1@.97 ot oo § @ ?:f@uﬂn\rm lm&/\, o k‘.ifu&ib?.ﬁ&ﬂ

B\wag\mcvip?\:h S

T T I I e

T/
m_usmaﬁ,\%& = a0 s, B

e
Dated: _‘N\\N\Mo_o

{Continue on a separate sheet a

Page 12



Agenda ltem 5

WILTSHIRE COUNCIL
STANDARDS DISPENSATION SUB-COMMITTEE

11 January 2011

Consideration of a Dispensation Request

Consideration of a Request for Dispensation from
Councillor David Windess of Westbury Town Council

Introduction

1. On 23 December 2010, the Monitoring Officer received a request for a
dispensation from Councillor David Windess, a member of Westbury Town
Council. Councillor Windess’s completed Dispensation Request Form is
attached

2. Councillor Windess sits on the Highways, Planning and Development
Committee (HP&D Committee) of Westbury Town Council and also on the
Management Committee of Leigh Park Community Association (LPCA).
LPCA is likely to benefit from the approval of planning application
10/03876/FUL, because the application would generate Section 106
monies to be used for the building of the proposed community centre at
Leigh Park.

3. The LPCA exists to promote and support the development of a community
centre in Leigh Park.

4. For these reasons, the members of the LPCA who sit on Westbury Town
Council consider that their personal interest in this planning application is
likely to be considered by a reasonable person in possession of all the
relevant information to amount to a prejudicial interest.

5. There are nine members of the HP&D Committee, five of whom are also
members of the LPCA. Membership of the LPCA means that these five
members represent 56% of the membership of the HP&D Committee. All
of the five LPCA members on Westbury Town Council’'s HP&D Committee
consider themselves to have a personal and prejudicial interest in any
planning application considered concerning LPCA.

6. The existence of the personal and prejudicial interest described above
precludes 56% of the members of the HP&D Committee from voting on
planning applications concerning LPCA, thereby rendering the HP&D
Committee inquorate.

7. Councillor Windess is requesting a dispensation to apply to future
meetings of the HP&D Committee of Westbury Town Council when

Page 13



considering planning applications concerning Leigh Park Community
Centre. The next meeting of the HP&D Committee is on 17 January 2011.

Criteria for Determination of Requests

8. Under Section 17(1)(a)(i) of The Standards Committee (Further
Provisions) (England) Regulations 2009 (enclosed), the Dispensation
Sub-Committee may grant a dispensation where the transaction of the
Council’s business would otherwise be impeded by, or as a result of, the
Code of Conduct because more than 50% of the members who would be
entitled to vote at a meeting are prohibited from voting.

9. The Dispensation Sub-Committee may grant a dispensation:

for one item of business

for a period not exceeding 4 years

allowing the member to participate in the meeting and vote
allowing the member to speak but not vote

coow

10.In reaching a decision on a dispensation request the Dispensation Sub-
Committee must:

a. have regard to guidance issued by Standards for England
(enclosed);

b. disregard any dispensations that have already been granted to
other members of the same body; and

c. take into account:

i. the nature of the member’s prejudicial interest:

ii. the need to maintain public confidence in the conduct of the
Council’s business:

iii. the impact on the outcome of the proposed vote;

iv. the need for efficient and effective conduct of the Council’s
business;

v. any other relevant circumstances.

9. The Dispensation Sub-Committee is therefore requested to determine this
request for a dispensation.

lan Gibbons, Monitoring Officer

Report Author: Anna Browne, Governance Support Officer
Tel: 01225 718454
Date of report: 11 January 2011

Background Papers: None

Page 14



Appendix A

Wiltshire Council

Standards Committee

Dispensation Request Form

Please give full details of the following in support of your application for a dispensation.
You

should refer to the accompanying guidance “Dispensation Requests - Application
Process and

Criteria for Determination”

If you need any help completing this form please contact lan Gibbons, Monitoring Officer
on

01225 713052 or by e-mail ian.gibbons@wiltshire.gov.uk

Full Name David Windess

Address 84 Timor Road Westbury Wiltshire Ba13 2ga

Telephone / E-mail davidwindess@btinternet.com

Please set out below your reasons for applying for a dispensation having regard to the
criteria

set out in the accompanying guidance. Your statement in support of your application
should

cover the following:

* the decision-making body in respect of which you require a dispensation, including
details of membership;

* details of the matter for which you require a dispensation (meeting(s) and item(s) of
business);

* details of your interest in the business for which you require a dispensation;

* reasons why you consider a dispensation is necessary;

* the terms of the dispensation you are seeking;

Page 15



Statement in Support of Application for Dispensation
I am a member of Westbury Town Council and also on the Management Committee of
Leigh Park Community Association which is likely to benefit from the success of
planning application 10/03876/FUL, because if successful the application would generate
Section 106 monies to be used for the building of the proposed Community Centre in
Leigh Park. I therefore consider I have a personal and prejudicial interest in this
application.
I sit on the Highways, Planning and Development committee which will be considering
this application. There are nine members of the HP & D committee of whom five are also
members of the Leigh Park Community Association committee and for that reason I am
applying for a dispensation to speak and vote at any meeting of Westbury Town Council
at which business relating to planning application number 10/03876/FUL is considered.
(Continue on a separate sheet as necessary)

Dated: 20 Dec. 2010

Page 16



Agenda ltem 6

WILTSHIRE COUNCIL
STANDARDS DISPENSATION SUB-COMMITTEE

11 January 2011

Consideration of a Dispensation Request

Consideration of a Request for Dispensation from
Councillor Russell Hawker of Westbury Town Council

Introduction

1. On 23 December 2010, the Monitoring Officer received a request for a
dispensation from Councillor Hawker, a member of Westbury Town
Council. Councillor Hawker’s completed Dispensation Request Form is
attached

2. Councillor Hawker sits on the Highways, Planning and Development
Committee (HP&D Committee) of Westbury Town Council and also on the
Management Committee of Leigh Park Community Association (LPCA).
LPCA is likely to benefit from the approval of planning application
10/03876/FUL, because the application would generate Section 106
monies to be used for the building of the proposed community centre at
Leigh Park.

3. The LPCA exists to promote and support the development of a community
centre in Leigh Park.

4. For these reasons, the members of the LPCA who sit on Westbury Town
Council consider that their personal interest in this planning application is
likely to be considered by a reasonable person in possession of all the
relevant information to amount to a prejudicial interest.

5. There are nine members of the HP&D Committee, five of whom are also
members of the LPCA. Membership of the LPCA means that these five
members represent 56% of the membership of the HP&D Committee. All
of the five LPCA members on Westbury Town Council’'s HP&D Committee
consider themselves to have a personal and prejudicial interest in any
planning application considered concerning LPCA.

6. The existence of the personal and prejudicial interest described above
precludes 56% of the members of the HP&D Committee from voting on
planning applications concerning LPCA, thereby rendering the HP&D
Committee inquorate.

7. Councillor Hawker is requesting a dispensation to apply to future meetings
of the HP&D Committee of Westbury Town Council when considering

Page 17



planning applications concerning Leigh Park Community Centre. The next
meeting of the HP&D Committee is on 17 January 2011.

Criteria for Determination of Requests

8. Under Section 17(1)(a)(i) of The Standards Committee (Further
Provisions) (England) Regulations 2009 (enclosed), the Dispensation
Sub-Committee may grant a dispensation where the transaction of the
Council’s business would otherwise be impeded by, or as a result of, the
Code of Conduct because more than 50% of the members who would be
entitled to vote at a meeting are prohibited from voting.

9. The Dispensation Sub-Committee may grant a dispensation:

for one item of business

for a period not exceeding 4 years

allowing the member to participate in the meeting and vote
allowing the member to speak but not vote

coow

10.In reaching a decision on a dispensation request the Dispensation Sub-
Committee must:

a. have regard to guidance issued by Standards for England
(enclosed);

b. disregard any dispensations that have already been granted to
other members of the same body; and

c. take into account:

i. the nature of the member’s prejudicial interest:

ii. the need to maintain public confidence in the conduct of the
Council’s business:

iii. the impact on the outcome of the proposed vote;

iv. the need for efficient and effective conduct of the Council’s
business;

v. any other relevant circumstances.

9. The Dispensation Sub-Committee is therefore requested to determine this
request for a dispensation.

lan Gibbons, Monitoring Officer

Report Author: Anna Browne, Governance Support Officer
Tel: 01225 718454
Date of report: 11 January 2011

Background Papers: None

Page 18



Appendix A
Wiltshire Council
Standards Committee
Dispensation Request Form

Please give full details of the following in support of your application for a dispensation. You
should refer to the accompanying guidance “Dispensation Requests - Application Process and
Criteria for Determination”

If you need any help completing this form please contact lan Gibbons, Monitoring Officer on
01225 713052 or by e-mail jan.gibbons@wiltshire.qov. uk

cll ﬂ&ca@:ziApﬁsxmm

Full Name

Badress == 00 e e i e e s HELE O

15 ﬁn..JQ.PI @u.w.km.x.“ Leiql 4&::_.»

ol373 322174

Telephone [ E-mail ... e e

\ *hu P s _— s
Name of Council ﬂ\/n. " i [oLs « nc, \

Please set out below your reasons for applying for a dispensation having regard to the criteria
set out in the accompanying guidance. Your statement in support of your application should

cover the following:

e the decision-making body in respect of which you require a dispensation, including
details of membership;

» details of the matter for which you require a dispensation (meeting(s) and item(s) o
business):

e details of your interest in the business for which you require a dispensation:

e reasons why you consider a dispensation is necessary;

e the terms of the dispensation you are seeking:

Page 19



I'am a member of Westbury Town Council and also on the Management Committee of Leigh Park
Community Association which is likely to benefit from the success of planning application
10/03876/FUL, because if successful the application would generate Section 106 monies to be used
for the building of the proposed Community Centre in Leigh Park. | therefore consider | have a
personal and prejudicial interest in this application.

| sit on the Highways, Planning and Development committee which will be considering this
application. There are nine members of the HP & D committee of whom five are also members of
the Leigh Park Community Association committee and for that reason | am applying for a
dispensation to speak and vote at any meeting of Westbury Town Council at which business relating
to planning application number 10/03876/FUL is considered.

Cidl Ut

Qr\\_\&- dﬁﬁ&?rwf_: Zot o

Page 20

(O



Agenda ltem 7

From: Keith Harvey [mailto:Keith.Harvey@westburytowncouncil.co.uk]
Sent: 11 January 2011 09:37

To: Wilton, Nina

Subject: Westbury Town Council

Nina

There are 9 members of our Highways Planning & Development team of which 5 are members of
the Leigh Park Community Association Committee.

Regards
Keith

Keith Harvey
Town Clerk

Westbury Town Council

01373 866091
keith.harvey@westburytowncouncil.co.uk

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 22



The Standards Committee (Further Provisions) (England) Regulations wo}%ﬁﬁ a k_ﬁj &W

STATUTORY INSTRUMENTS

2009 No. 1255

LOCAL GOVERNMENT, ENGLAND AND WALES

The Standards Committee (Further Provisions) (England)

Regulations 2009
Made 18th May 2009
Laid before Parliament 21st May 2009
Coming into force , 15th June 2008
CONTENTS
PART 1
GENERAL
1. Citation, commencement and application
2, Interpretation
PART 2
SUSPENSION OF INITIAL ASSESSMENT FUNCTIONS
3. Prescription of circumstances in which power to suspend certain functions of standards committee

may be exercised

4, Revocation of direction

5. Notice of intention to serve direction

8. Service and contents of direction

7. Amendment to direction

8. Service and contents of notice of revocation

9. Assessment of allegations by Standards Board

10. Assessment of allegations by standards committes of another authority

1. Reviews of decisions not to act

12. Consultation with ombudsmen

13. Service of documents
http://www.uk-legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2009/uksi_20091255 _en_1 09/06/2009

Page 23




The Standards Committee (Further Provisions) (England) Regulations 2009 No. 1255 Page 2 of 8

14.
15.

16.
17.
18.
18.

PART 3
JOINT STANDARDS COMMITTEES
Establishment and functions etc. of joint standards committees

Terms of reference of joint standards committees

PART 4
DISPENSATIONS
Interpretation

Circumstances in which dispensations may be granted
Records of dispensations

Revocation

The Secretary of State, in exercise of the powers conferred by sections 53(6), 56A(1), 57D(1) and (6), 81(5)
and 105(2) of the Local Government Act 2000(1), makes the following Regutations:

PART 1
GENERAL

Citation, commencement and application

1.—(1) These Reguiations may be cited as the Standards Committee (Further Provisions} (England)
Regulations 2009 and shall come into force on 15th June 2009,

{2) Parts 1 and 4 apply o relevant authorities in England and police .authorities in Wales.
(3) Parts 2 and 3 apply to relevant authorities in England.

Interpretation
2. In Parts 2 to 4 of these Reaulations—

“the Act” means the Local Government Act 2000;

“authority” means a relevant authority within the meaning given to that expression by section 49(6) of
the Act {principles governing conduct of members of relevant authorities) but—

(i) in Parts 2 and 3 it does not include parish councils; and

(iiy in Part 3 it also includes any local authority specified in regulations made under section
3A(8)(2) of the 1988 Act.

“the 1989 Act” means the Local Government and Housing Act 1889(3);

“monitoring officer®, in refation to an authority which is a relevant authority for the purposes of section
5 of the 1989 Act (designation and reports of monitoring officer)(4), means the monitering officer
designated under subsection (1) of that section and includes any person for the time being nominated
by the monitoring officer as deputy for the purposes of that section and any person nominated under
section 82A(2) or (3) of the Act(5) to perform any function;

"Standards Board” means the Standards Board for England constituted under section 57 of the Act.

PART 2
Page 24

http://www.uk-legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2009/uksi 20091255 en 1 09/06/2009




The Standards Committee (Further Provisions) (England) Regulations 2009 No. 1255 Page 3 of 8

SUSPENSION OF INITIAL ASSESSMENT FUNCTIONS

Prescription of circumstances in which power to suspend certain functions of standards committee
may be exercised

3.—(1) The circumstances which are prescribed, under the power conferred on the Secretary of State by
section 57D({1) and (8) of the Act, for the purpose of the exercise by the Standards Board of the power
conferred on it by section 57D(1) to give a direction in accordance with that subsection, are those listed in
paragraph (2) of this regulation.

{2) The circumstances mentioned in paragraph (1), in which the Standards Board may exercise the power
mentioned in that paragraph, are any one or more of the following—

{a) The standards commitiee of the specified authority has failed to have regard to guidance issued by
the Standards Board with respect to the exercise of functions under Part 3 of the Act or regulations
made under that Part.

(b} The standards committee of the specified authority has failed to comply with a direction issued by the
Standards Board with respect to the exercise of functions under Part 3 of the Act or regulations made
under that Part.

{c) The standards committee of the specified authority has failed to carry out within a reasonable time
period or in a reasonable manner, one or more functions under Part 3 of the Act or regulations made
under that Part.

(d} The monitoring officer of the specified authority has failed to carry out within a reasonable time pericd
or in a reasonable manner, one or more functions under Part 3 of the Act or regulations made under
that Part.

(e} The specified authority has invited the Standards Board to exercise the power under section 57D(1)
of the Act.

(i The standards committee of the specified authority has invited the Standards Board to exercise the
power under section 57D(1) of the Act.

(3) Where any authorities have established a joint standards commitiee, the Standards Board may exercise
the power under section 57D(1) of the Act to give a direction in respect of that joint standards committee, and
this Part shall apply in respect of such joint standards committees with all necessary modifications.

{4) Before exercising the power to give a direction, the Standards Board must comply with any applicable
requirements of regulation 5.

Revocation of direction

4.—(1) Where the Standards Board has given a direction under section 57D(1) of the Act, it may revoke that
direction if, on reviewing the relevant circumstances, it is satisfied that those circumstances no longer apply.

{2) In this regulation “refevant circumstances” means such circumstances, as prescribed by regulation 3{2},
as the Standards Board considered gave reason for the exercise of the power to give the direction in question.

Notice of intention to serve direction

8.—(1) Where the Standards Board intends to give a direction under section 57D(1) of the Act, it must give
notice of that intention, In accordance with the provisions of this regulation, to the authority which it considers
should be specified in the direction.

{2) The notice shall be given in writing and shali—
(a) state the intention of the Standards Board to give a direction under section 57D(1) of the Act;
(b) give the reasons why the Standards Board intends to give such a direction; and

(c) set a date no later than 6 months from the date on which the notice is served, before which a
direction may be given.

{(3) The Standards Board shall send a copy of the notice served under paragraph (2) fo the chair of the
standards committee and to the monitoring officer of the authority.

{4) The notice served under paragraph (2) shall give the authority no less than 28 days in which to submit
observations to the Standards Board.

(5) The Standards Board shalt take account of any observations received and any other relevant evidence

http://www.uk-legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2009/uksi_20091255_en_1 09/06/2009
Page 25




The Standards Committee (Further Provisions) (England) Regulations 2009 No. 1255 Page 4 of 8

before deciding whether to proceed to give a direction.

(6) If no direction is given before the date specified in a notice served under paragraph (2), the Standards
Board must serve a fresh notice under that paragraph before it may give a direction.

{7) This regulation does not apply—

(a) where a direction is given pursuant to an invitation under regulation 3(2)(e) or (f} to the Standards
Board to suspend any functions of a standards committee; or

{b) to a further direction given under regulation 7.

Service and contents of direction

6.—(1) Where the Standards Board decides to give a direction under section 57D(1) of the Act, it shall serve
the direction on the specified authority in writing.

(2) The Standards Board shall send a copy of the direction to the chair of the standards committee and to the
monitoring officer of the specified authority concerned, and to the chair of the standards committee of any other
authority which is referred to in the direction.

(3) The direction shall specify—
{a) the date from which it is to take effect;
(b) the reasons why it has been given; and

(c) the identity of the body which will deal with the initial assessment of any written allegations received
by the standards committee.

(4) The direction shall require the specified authority to arrange for details of the direction to be published—
(a) in at least one newspaper circulating in that authority's area;
(b) if considered appropriate by the Standards Board, on that authority’s web page; and
{¢) if considered appropriate by the Standards Board, in any other publication.

Amendment to direction
7.~(1) Where—

(a) the Standards Board has served a direction under section 57D(1) of the Act en a specified authority
in accordance with regulation 8(1}, and

{b) that direction has not been revoked,

the Standards Board may serve a further direction on the authority in writing specifying a different body to deal
with the initial assessment of any written allegations received by the standards committee.

(2) The Standards Board shall send a copy of any direction served under paragraph (1) to the chair of the
standards committee and to the monitoring officer of the specified authority concerned, and to the chair of the
standards committee of any other authority which is referred to in the direction.

(3) A direction under paragraph (1) shall specify the date from which allegations made to the standards
committee of the authority must be sent to the different body.

Service and contents of notice of revocation

8.—(1) Where the Standards Board decides, under regulation 4, to revoke a direction under section 57D(1)
of the Act, it shall serve notice of its decision in writing on the specified authority.

(2) The Standards Board shall send a copy of the notice to the chair of the standards committee and 1o the
monitoring officer of the specified authority, and to the chair of the standards committee of any other authority
which is referred to in the direction.

(3) The notice shall specify the date from which the revocation of the direction is to take effect and shall
require the specified authority to arrange for details of the revocation of the direction to be published—

(a) in at least one newspaper circulating in that authority’s area;
(b) if considered appropriate by the Standards Board, on that authority's web page;
{¢) if considered appropriate by the Standards Board, in any other publication.

Page 26
http://www.uk-legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2009/uksi 20091255 en | 09/06/2009




The Standards Committee (Further Provisions) (England) Regulations 2009 No. 1255 Page 5 of 8

Assessment of allegations by Standards Board
9.—(1) This regulation applies where a direction under section 57D(1) of the Act is in force and specifies the
Standards Board as the body to whom relevant allegations and relevant requests should be referred.

{2) Section 57A(4), and section 57C(2) and (3) of the Act(6) shall apply as if, for references in those
subsections to “the standards committee”, there were substituted references to “the Standards Board”.

{3) Section 58 of the Act (allegations referred to Standards Board)(7) shall apply to an allegation referred by
a standards commitiee to the Standards Board under section 57D(1)(b) of the Act, as it applies to an allegation
referred under section 57A(2)(b) of the Act, but with the modifications set out in paragraph (4) of this regulation.
(4} The modifications to section 58 of the Act menticned in paragraph (3) are that—

(a) subsection (1) shall apply as if for paragraph (c) of that subsection, there were substituted “refer the
allegation to the monitoring officer of the authority (or, if appropriate, of another authority), to be dealt
with as if it had been referred by a standards committee under section 57A(2)(a)"; and

{b} subsections (3} and (4) are omitted.

{5) Regulations 11, 13, 14 and 16 of the Standards Committee {England) Regulations 2008(8) shall apply in
respect of matters referred to monitoring officers under section 58{1)(c) of the Act as modified by paragraph (4}
of this regulation, as they apply to matters referred under section 57A(2) or (3) of the Act, with the modifications
set out in paragraph (6) of this regulation.

(6) The modifications mentioned in paragraph (b) are that—

(a) Regulation 11 {(modification of duty to give wrilten summary) shall apply as f—
{i) references in that regulation to “the standards commitiee” were references to “the Standards
Board”; and
(i) the references to section 57C(2) of the Act were references to that section as applied by
paragraph (2) of this regulation.
{b) Regulation 13 (referral of matters to monitoring officer for steps other than investigation} shail apply
as if—
(iy the reference in paragraph {1)(a) to “a standards committee” and the references in paragraphs

{3)(c), (5) and the first reference in paragraph (6) fo “the standards committee”, were each a
reference to “the Standards Board”;

{i) the reference in paragraph (1)(a) to “section 57A(2)(a) or 57TA(3) of the Act” were a reference
to section 58(1)(c) of the Act as modified by paragraph (4)(a) of this regulation;

{iiiy paragraph (2) were omitted, and

{iv) for paragraph (4)}{c)(i) there were substituted “where the matter was referred to the monitoring
officer under section 58(1)(c} of the Act, to the Standards Board with a copy also being sent fo
the standards committee”.

(¢} Regulation 14 {referral of matters to monitoring officer for investigation) shall apply as if—

{i) the references in paragraph (1) to section 57A(2)(a) and 57A(3} were a reference to section 58
{1)(c) as modified by paragraph (4)(a) of this regulation;

(i) the first reference to “the standards committee” in paragraph (2) were a reference to ‘the
Standards Board”; and

(iiy at the end of paragraph (8)(c) there were added “and to the Standards Board”.
{d} Regulation 16 (references back from monitoring officer) shall apply as if—
(i) after the reference in paragraph (1) to section 57A(2)(a), there were inserted “or section 58(1)
{e)
(i) for the words “refer that matter back to the standards committee concerned” in paragraph (1)
there were substituted “refer the matter to, or back to, the Standards Board”;

(i) in the full-out after paragraph (1)(a)ii), after "section 57A(2} of the Act” there were inserted “or
the Standards Board when it made its decision under section 58(1)(c) of the Act”,

(iv) in paragraph (1)(a)(iii) after the words “standards committee” there were inserted “or Standards
Board, as the case may be,",

(v} for paragraph (2) there were substituted “if a matter is referred to, or back to, the Standards

http://www.uk-legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2009/uksi_20091255 en_1 09/06/2009
Page 27




The Standards Committee (Further Provisions) (England) Regulations 2009 No. 1255 Page 6 of 8

Board under this regulation, the Standards Board shall make a decision as if the allegation had
been made to the standards committee under section 57A(1) of the Act”; and

(vi) for paragraph (4) there were substituted “Where the Standards Board considers a matler
referred to it, or back to it, under this regulation, it may direct that the matter should not be
referred to it a further time.”.

Assessment of allegations by standards committee of another authority

10.—(1) This regulation applies where a direction under section 57D(1) of the Act is in force and specifies the
standards committee of another authority in England as the body to whom relevant allegations and relevant
requests should be referred.

{2) For the purposes of this regulation and the modifications which it makes—

(a) the standards committee of the authority given the direction is called “the suspended standards
committee”; and

(b) the standards committee of the other authority specified as mentioned in paragraph (1) is called “the
specified body”.
(3) Section 57A(2) to (4) of the Act shall apply as if—
{a) references in those subsections to a “standards committee” were to the “specified body”;

(b) in section 57A(2), for the words “under subsection (1)" there were substituted “by virtue of a direction
under section 57D(1)"; and

(¢) atthe end of section 57A(2)(a) there were added “or to the monitoring officer of the specified body”.

(4) Section 57C(2) to (4) of the Act shall apply as if references in those subsections to "the standards
committee” were to "the specified body™.

(5) Regulations 11, 13, 14 and 16 of the Standards Committee (England) Regulations 2008 shall apply in
respect of matters referred to monitoring officers under section 57A(2)(a) or (3) of the Act as modified by
paragraph (3) of this regulation, with the modifications set out in paragraph (6) of this regulation.

{6) The modifications mentioned in paragraph {5) are that—

(@) Regulation 11 shall apply as if the references to section 57C(2) of the Act were to that section as
modified by paragraph (4) of this regulation, and as if for the words “standards committee” in that
regulation there were substituted the words "the specified body”.

{b) Regulation 13 shall apply as if—

() for the words "standards committee” in each place where they occur in paragraphs (1)(a), (2),
3(c) and (5) and in the first place in which they occur in paragraph (6), there were substituted
the words “specified body”;

(i) the reference in paragraph (1)(a) to “section 57A(2)(a) or 57A(3) of the Act” were to those
provisions as modified by paragraph (3) of this regulation; and

(iiiy for paragraph (4)(c)(i) there were substituted “where the matter was referred to the monitoring
officer under section 57{A) to the specified body, with a copy also being sent to the standards
committee.”.

{c) Regulation 14 shall apply as if—

(i) the references in paragraph (1) to section 57A(2)(a) and 57A(3) of the Act were a reference to
those provisions as modified by paragraph (3) of this regulation;

(i} in paragraph (2), for the words “standards committee” in the first place in which they occur,
there were substituted the words “specified body”;

(i) at the end of subparagraph (8)(c) there were added "and to the specified body"; and

(iv) for paragraph (8)(d)(i) there were substituted “either the suspended standards commitiee or
the specified body”.

{d} Regulation 16 shall apply as if—

(i) the reference in paragraph (1) to section 57A(2)(a) of the Act, were to that provision as
modified by paragraph (3} of this regulation;

(i) for the words “refer that matter back to the standards committee concerned” in paragraph (1)
there were substituted “refer the matter to, or back to the specified body”;

Page 28
hitp://www.uk-legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2009/uksi 20091255 en 1 09/06/2009




The Standards Committee (Further Provisions) (England) Regulations 2009 No. 1255 Page 7of 8

(i) in the full-out after paragraph (1)(a)(ii), and in paragraph (1)(a)(iii), after the words “standards
committee’ there were inserted "or the specified body”; and

(iv} for the words "standards committee” in each place in which they occur in paragraphs {2) and
(4) there were substituted the words “specified body”.

Reviews of decisions not to act

11.—(1) This regulation applies where a direction under section 57D(1) of the Act is in force and a person
makes a request under section 57B(2) of the Act{9) for the review of a decision as provided for by that
subsection.

(2) Subject to paragraph (3), the body specified in the direction shall review the decision as if it were an
allegation made under section 57A of the Act, as modified by regulation 9 or 10 (as the case may be).

{3) No individual who took part in the making of the decision shall take part in the review of that decision.

(4) ¥f by virtue of paragraph (2} a decision is made that no action should be taken in respect of an allegation,
section 578 of the Act does not apply in relation to that decision.

Consultation with ombudsmen

12.—(1) If a standards committee of an authority in relation to which a direction under section 57D(1) of the
Act is in force, is consulted by a Local Commissioner under section 67(2) of the Act (consultation with
ombudsmen){10) or by the Public Services Ombudsman for Wales under section 67(2A}) of the Act{11), that

committee shall—

{a) infarm the Local Commissioner or Public Services Ombudsman for Wales, as the case may be, that it
has been given a direction under section 57D(1) of the Act; and

(b} provide contact details of the body specified in the direction.

(2) A Local Commissioner and the Public Services Ombudsman for Wales may consult the body specified in
paragraph (1){b} about the investigation.

Service of documents

13. Any notice or direction under this Part served by the Standards Board shall be deemed to have been
effectively served 2 days after it has been sent unless the contrary is proved.

{1) 2000 c. 22. Section 56A was inserted by section 189 of the Local Government and Public Involvement
in Health Act 2007 (c. 28). Section 57D was inserted by section 185 of that Act. Back [1]

(2} Section 3A was inserted by section 202 of the Local Government Public Involvement in Health Act
2007. Back [2]

(3) 1989 c. 42. Back [3]
{4) There have been amendments to section 5 which are not relevant, Back [4}

(5) Section 82A was inserted by section 113(2) of the Local Government Act 2003 (c. 26). Subsection (1)
was amended by section 194(9) of the Local Government and Public Invalvement in Health Act 2007

{c. 28). Back [5]

(6) Sections 57A and 57C were inserted by section 185 of the Local Government and Public Involvement
in Health Act 2007 (c. 28). Back [6]

(7 Section 58 was substituted by section 185 of the Local Government and Public Involvement in Health
Act 2007. Back [7]

(8) S12008 No. 1085, Back [8}

(9) Section 57B was inserted by section 185 of the Local Government and Public Involvement in Health
Act 2007 {c.28). Back [9]

http://www.uk-legislation. hmso.gov.uk/si/si2009/uksi_20091255_en_1 09/06/2009
Page 29




The Standards Committee (Further Provisions) (England) Regulations 2009 No. 1255 Page 8 of 8

(10) Section 67 was amended by section 196 of the Local Government and Public Involvement in Health
Act 2007. Back {10]

(11} Subsection (2A) was inserted into section 67 by the Public Services Ombudsman (Wales} Act 2005 {c.
10) section 35, Schedule 4, paragraph 8. Back [11]

Page 30
http://www.uk-legislation. hmso.gov.uk/si/si2009/uksi 20091255 en 1 09/06/2009




The Standards Committee (Further Provisions) (England) Regulations 2009 No. 1255 Page 1 of 3

PART 3
JOINT STANDARDS COMMITTEES

Establishment and functions etc. of joint standards committees

14.—(1) Two or more authorities may establish a joint standards committee to exercise such functions falling
within paragraph (2) as may be determined by those authorities.

{2) A joint standards committee may exercise any function conferred by or under Part 3 of the Act or Part 1 of
the 1989 Act and subject to paragraph (5}, enactments conferring such functions shalf be construed accordingly
in relation to such a committee and as though any reference to a standards committee were to a joint standards
committee.

(3} Any function exercisable by a joint standards commitiee shall be exercisable only by that committee and
not by a standards committee of any of the individual authorities which established that joint committee.

(4) Where a joint standards committee has responsibility for the exercise of all the functions of a standards
committee under the enactments mentioned in paragraph (2), that joint standards committee is to be treated as
the committee required to be established by section 53(1) of the Act (standards committees)(12) in relation to
each authority which established that joint standards committes.

{6) In their application in relation to a joint standards committee, the enactments mentioned in sub-
paragraphs (a) to (f) shall have effect in accordance with those sub-paragraphs—

{a) nothing in Part 3 of the Act or in any regulations made under that Part, shall require a joint standards
committee to give any notification or document relating to an allegation of misconduct to any parish
council except where that joint standards commilttee is considering a matter relating to a member of
that parish council;

(b} nothing in any regulations made under Part 3 of the Act shall authorise the inclusion, in the
membership of the joint standards committee, of a member of the executive of more than one of the
authorities which has established the joint standards committee;

{c) section 53(4)(a) of the Act shall be treated as requiring at least one member from each authority
establishing the joint standards committee to be a member of the joint standards committee;

(d} regulation 5(1) of the Standards Committee (England) Regulations 2008(13) shall be treated as
authorising the authorities establishing the joint standards committee to appoint independent
members separately or jointly in accordance with the terms of reference agreed under regufaticn 15
of these Regulations, and—

(iy if such appointments are made separately, the requirements of regulation 5(1) apply in respect
of each authority;

(i) if such appointments are made jointly, the requirements of reguiation 5(1) apply in respect of
the authorities jointly;
(e) regulation 7(3) of the Standards Committee (England) Regulations 2008 shall be treated as requiring

at least one member of any of the authorities establishing the joint standards committee to be present
where a joint standards committee discharges any function specified in an enactment mentioned in
that provision; and

(f) regulation 7(4) of the Standards Committee {England) Regulations 2008 shalt be treated as requiring
at least one member of a parish council for which any of the authorities establishing the joint
standards committee is responsible, to be present where a joint standards committee discharges any
function specified in an enactment mentioned in that provision.

Terms of reference of joint standards committees

15.—(1) Alf of the authorities which 8@939 establish a joint standards committee must agree the terms of
reference of the joint standards committee and must send a statement which seis out those terms of reference
and any revision of those terms of reference, to the Standards Board.

(2) The terms of reference specified in paragraph (1) must—
(a) identify the functions which are to be discharged by the joint standards committee;
{h) make provision for the administrative arrangements of the joint standards committee;

(c) specify, for each authority that is involved in the establishment of the joint standards committee,
which committee is the standards committee to which written allegations under section 57A(1) of the

http://www.uk-legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2009/uksi_20091255_en 2 09/06/2009
Page 31




The Standards Committee (Further Provisions) (England) Regulations 2009 No. 1255 Page 2 of 3

Act may be sent;

(&) specify the number of members to be appointed to the joint standards committee by the authorities
establishing that committee and make provision for the terms of office of those members;

(&) make provision for the appointment of members, by the joint standards committee, to sub-committees
of that committee;

(f} specify what provision is made for the payment of allowances to members of the joint standards
committee;

{g) make provision for the procedure for an authority to withdraw from the joint standards commitiee
upon service of notice.

(3) The expenses incurred by a joint standards committee shall be defrayed by the authorities establishing
that committee in such proportions as they may agree or in case of disagreement by a single arbitrator agreed
on by the appeinting authorities.

PART 4
DISPENSATIONS

Interpretation
16. In this Part—

‘dispensation” means such a dispensation as is mentioned in section 81(4) of the Act (disclosure and
registration of members interests etc),

“mandatory provisions” means the mandatory provisions of a model code of conduct which for the
time being applies to an authority;

“meeting” includes any meeting of an authority, of the executive of the authority, of any committee or
sub-commitiee of the authority or its executive, of any joint committee or sub-committee of a joint
committee, or of any area committee;

‘member” means a member or co-opted member of an authority or a councillor appointed under
section 16A of the Local Government Act 1972 {appointed councillors)(14).

Circumstances in which dispensations may he granted

17.—(1) The standards committee of an authority may, subject to paragraph (2) below, grant a dispensation
to a member in the following circumstances—
(a) where the transaction of business of the autherity would, but for the grant of any other dispensation in
refation to that business, on each occasion on which the dispensation would apply, otherwise be
impeded by, or as a result of, the mandatory provisions because—

(i the number of members of the authority prohibited from voting on the business of the authority
at a meeting exceeds 50% of those members that, but for the granting of any dispensations
relating to that business, would otherwise be entitled to vote on that business; or

(i) the number of members prohibited from voting on the business of the authority at a meeting
would, but for the granting of any dispensations relating to that business, upset the political
balance of that meeting to such an extent as to prejudice the outcome of voting in that
meeting;

(b) the member has submitted to the standards committee a written request for a dispensation explaining
why it is desirable; and

{c) the standards committee concludes that having regard to the matters mentioned in sub-paragraph (a)
above, the written request made pursuant to sub-paragraph (b) above, and to any other relevant
circumstances of the case, it is appropriate to grant the dispensation.

(2} Nothing in paragraph (1) above shall permit a dispensation o be granted—

(a) in respect of participation in business of the authority conducted more than four years after the date
on which the dispensation is granted; or

(b) where the effect of the mandatory provisions from which a dispensation is sought is that—

Page 32
http://www.uk-legislation. hmso.gov.uk/si/si2009/uksi 20091255 en 2 09/06/2009




The Standards Committee (Further Provisions) (England) Regulations 2009 No. 1255 Page 3 of 3

(i) a member is prohibited from veoting on a matter at a meeting of an overview and scrutiny
committee of an authority relating to a decision made by any body of which that person was a
member at the time the decision was taken; or

(i) a member of the authority's executive is prohibited from exercising functions which are the
responsibility of the executive of the authority and which would otherwise be discharged by
that member solely.

Records of dispensations
18. The standards commiittee of an authority must ensure that—
(a) the existence, duration and nature of any dispensation is recorded in writing; and

{h) such record is kept with the register of interests established and maintained under section 81(1) of
the Act. .

Revocation
19. The Relevant Authorities (Standards Committess) (Dispensations) Regulations 2002(15) are revoked.

Signed by authority of the Secretary of State for Communities and Local Government
John Healey
Minister of State
Department for Communities and Local Government
18th May 2009

{12) There has been an amendment to section 53 which is not relevant to these regulations. Back {12}

(13) SI 2008 No. 1085. Back [13]

(14) 1972 c. 70. Section 16A was inserted by section 76(4) of the Local Government and Public
Involvement in Health Act 2007 (c. 28). Back [14]

{15) 512002 No. 339. Back [15]

http://www.uk-legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2009/uksi_20091255_en 2 09/06/2009
Page 33




Page 34




The Standards Committee (Further Provisions) {England) Regulations 2009 No. 1255 Page 1 of 2

EXPLANATORY NOTE
{This note is not part of the Regulations)

Section 53 of the Local Government Act 2000 (“the Acl") requires relevant authorities in England and Wales
(defined in section 49(8) of the Act) to establish standards committees to exercise functions conferred under
Part 3 of the Act and Part 1 of the Local Government and Housing Act 1989 ("the 1989 Act’).

Section 57A of the Act enables people to make wrilten allegations to the standards committee of a relevant
authority in England that a member or co-opted member (or former member or former co-opted member) of the
autherity has failed to comply with the authority's code of conduct. Section 578 of the Act makes provision for
reviews of decisions by standards committees to take no action in respect of an allegation. Section 57C makes
provision for information to be given to the subject of an allegation by the standards committee. The Standards
Committes {England) Regulations 2008 (S| 2008/1085) make provision for dealing with such allegations.

Section 81 of the Act requires the mandatory provisions of a model code of conduct applicable to relevant
authorities to prevent or restrict the participation of a member or co-opted member of a relevant authority in any
business in which that person has an interest which that person is required to register in the authority's register
of members’ interests. Subsection (5) of that section enables the making of regulations to prescribe
circumstances in which standards committees may grant dispensations to permit a member or co-opted
member to participate in business notwithstanding the existence of an interest.

These Regulations make further provision in respect of standards committees. Part 2 provides for the
Standards Board for England ("the Standards Board") to give a direction to a standards commitiee to suspend
its functions under sections 57A(2) to (4), 57B(4) and 57C(2) to (4) ("the initial assessment functions”) and to
provide for those functions to be exercised either by the Standards Board or by the standards commitiee of
another authority. Part 3 makes provision enabling relevant authorities to establish joint standards committees
with other relevant authorities to discharge any or all of their functions under Part 3 of the Act or Part 1 of the
1989 Act. Part 4 revokes the Relevant Authorities {(Standards Committees) (Dispensations) Regulations 2002
{51 2002/339) and replaces them with new provisions.

Regulations 1 and 2 contain citation, commencement, application and interpretation provisions.

Regulation 3 prescribes the circumstances in which the Standards Board may exercise the power in section
57D(1) of the Act to give a direction which has the effect of suspending the initial assessment functions of
standards committees. The circumstances arg:-—

m the standards committee has failed to have regard to guidance issued by the Standards Board;
a the standards committee has failed to comply with a direction issued by the Standards Board;

m the standards committee or monitoring officer has failed to carry out functions in relation to the conduct
of members within a reasonable time or in a reasonable manner; or

m the authority or standards committee has invited the Standards Board to give a direction.

Regulation 4 prescribes the circumstances in which the Standards Board may revoke a direction.

Reguiations 5 to 8 make provision as to the process for the giving of a direction to a standards committee and
for the amendment to, or revocation of, a direction. They also impose an obligation on the Standards Board to
give standards committees the opporunity to make representations and o take account of those
representations before giving a direction.

Regulations 9 to 11 apply provisions in Part 3 of the Act and in the Standards Committee (England) Regutations
2008 with some madifications, in situations when a direction under section 570(1) is in force. Regulation 9
applies when the direction specifies the Standards Board as the body which performs the initial assessment
functions of the standards committee which has received the direction. Regulation 10 applies where the
direction specifies the standards committee of another relevant authority as the body which performs those
initial assessment functions. Regulation 11 applies to reviews of decisions by standards committees, or the
Standards Board to take no action in respect of an allegation, when a direction is in force.

Regulation 12 requires standards committees which have been given a direction suspending their initial
assessment functions, to respond to consultation by a Local Commissioner or the Public Services Ombudsman
for Wales by providing details of the body which has taken over the initial assessment of allegation functions.

Regulation 13 makes provision as to service of documents.

Regulations 14 and 15 enable two or more relevant authorities to establish joint standards committees to
perform any functions under Part 3 of the Act or regulations made under the Act or the function of the grant and

http://www.uk-legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2009/uksi_20091255_en_3 09/06/2009
Page 35




The Standards Committee (Further Provisions) (England) Regulations 2009 No. 1255 Page 2 of 2

supervision of exemptions from political restrictions imposed by Part 1 of the 1889 Act. They permit relevant
authorities to decide which functions they wish to be exercised by a joint standards committee and require
terms of reference to be agreed and sent to the Standards Board specifying which functions are to be exercised
by the joint standards committee. They also provide that other enactments applicable to standards committees
apply, with necessary modifications, to functions performed by joint standards committees and specify how
certain modifications are to apply.

Regulations 16 and 17 prescribe the circumstances in which standards committees may grant dispensations to
members or co-opted members who would otherwise be prohibited from engaging in the business of a relevant
authority. If a member or co-opted member acts in accordance with the grant of a dispensation, any
participation in business prohibited by the mandatory provisions of a model code of conduct issued under
section 50{1) of the Act is not a failure to comply with the authority’s code of conduct.

The circumstances in which a standards committee may grant a dispensation are:—

= where, but for the grant of any other dispensation in relation to that business, more than 50% of the
members who would otherwise be entitled to vote at a meeting are prohibited from voting; or

m where, but for the grant of any other dispensation in relation fo that business, the number of members
that are prohibited from voting at a meeting would upset the political balance of the meeting.

Regulation 17(2) provides that a dispensation can only be granted in respect of business conducted during the
period of 4 years after the date on which the dispensation is granted. It also specifies that the circumstances in
which dispensations can be granted do not extend to aliowing a member of an overview and scrutiny commitiee
to participate in the scrutiny of a decision in which that member was involved, or to allow an individual member
of the executive of an authority to exercise executive functions solely.

Regulation 18 requires standards commitiees to keep records of dispensations granted under regulation 17.
Regulation 19 revokes the Relevant Authorities (Standards Committees) (Dispensations) Regulations 2000.

Page 36
http:/fwww.uk-legislation. hmso.gov.uk/si/si2009/uksi 20091255 en 3 09/06/2009




DISPENSATIONS




30/07/2009

Introduction

Dispensations

Granting dispensations under the new regulations

Legal requirements for granting dispensations

Issues and criteria to consider when granting dispensations
Considerations for dealing with dispensation requests
Practical guidance on the process for granting
dispensations and recording them

aabhw W N

(=]

Page 38

DISPENSATIONS 1




This guidance on dispensations is aimed
at standards committees. It is not
mandatory but has been written to help
describe when standards committees can
grant dispensations for members allowing
them to speak and vote at a meeting when
they have a prejudicial interest.

2 DISPENSATIONS

Page 39

30/07/2009



30/07/2009

Granting dispensations under
the new regulations

The legislation states standards
committees can grant dispensations for
members allowing them to speak and vote
at a meeting when they have a prejudicial
interest. The criteria for granting these
dispensations changed in June 2009

Concerns were raised by some authorities,
as well as the Standards Board for
England, about the provisions of previous
dispensation regulations. Due to these
concerns, the Standards Committee
(Further Provisions) (England) Regulations
2009 (the regulations) revoke the previous
regulations. They replace them with new
provisions to clarify the grounds on which
standards committees may grant
dispensations to local authority members.

Under Section 54A(1) of the Local
Government Act 2000 an authority’s
standards committee can set up a sub-
committee to consider requests for
dispensations. Any reference in this
guidance to the standards committee
includes any sub-committee which has this
function.

Dispensations may be granted for
speaking only, or for speaking and voting.
The 2007 Code of Conduct (the Code)
relaxed the provisions for restricting
members from speaking. Therefore, the
need to request a dispensation in this
respect is now limited to circumstances
where the public do not have the right to
speak, or to where a parish or police
authority has not adopted paragraph 12(2)
of the Code.

Part 4 of the regulations sets out tBeag

e 40

circumstances in which a standards
committee can grant dispensations to
members of relevant authorities in
England, and police authorities in Wales. If
a member acts in accordance with the
granting of a dispensation, taking part in
business otherwise prohibited by an
authority’s code of conduct would not
result in a failure to comply with that code.

A standards committee may grant a
dispensation to a member or co-opted
member of an authority in the following
circumstances:

B where more than 50% of the members
who would be entitled to vote at a
meeting are prohibited from voting OR

B where the number of members that are
prohibited from voting at a meeting
would upset the political balance of the
meeting to the extent that the outcome
of voting would be prejudiced.

Note: Although the Regulations are not
explicit, political balance is a legal
formula, set out in the Local
Government and Housing Act 1989 and
associated regulations. It applies only
to relevant authorities and places an
obligation on them to reflect the political
balance of their elected members when
determining who should sit on certain
committees. It does not apply to parish
councils.

Standards committees must ignore any
dispensations that have already been
given to others at the meeting to decide
whether either of these criteria apply.

There are two exceptions to this:

B Members cannot be given a
dispensation allowing them to vote in

DISPENSATIONS 3




overview and scrutiny committees 2)
about decisions made by any body they
were a member of at the time the

decision was taken.

B A dispensation cannot be given to allow
an executive member with a prejudicial
interest in an item of executive
business to take an executive decision
about it on their own.

The dispensation granted may apply to
just one meeting or it may be applicable on
an ongoing basis. However, the
dispensation cannot be used to allow
participation in the business of the
authority if it was granted more than four
years ago.

Legal requirements for
granting dispensations

1) Standards committees can grant a
dispensation if more than 50% of
members have a prejudicial interest in
an item of business to be discussed at
a meeting which is covered by their
code of conduct. They must ignore
any members who have already been
granted dispensations when doing this
(see paragraph [*]). The list of
meetings is set out in paragraph 1(4)
of the Model Code of Conduct
contained in the Local Authorities
(Model Code of Conduct) Order 2007.
These are meetings of:

B the authority

B jts executive and its committees and
sub-committees

B any other committees, sub-
committees, joint committees, joint
sub-committees or area committees
of the authority.

Standards committees can grant a
dispensation for an item of business if
the political balance of a meeting
would be upset enough to prejudice
the outcome of the vote. They must
ignore any members who have
already been granted dispensations
when doing this (see paragraph [*]).
This means that due to the number of
members who are prevented from
voting the political balance of the
committee is changed. This is similar
to a provision that has been in
existence in Wales for some time. As
before, this does not apply to parish
councils as they are not bound by the
political balance rules.

[*]IThe requirement to ignore any
members who have already been
granted dispensations means that
standards committees should
disregard any previously granted
dispensations in order to work out
whether the two circumstances above

apply.

So, if there were ten members on a
committee, six of whom would not be
able to vote on some business, all six
can claim a dispensation. If previously
granted dispensations were not
disregarded, once two people had
been granted dispensations, the
remaining four would be ineligible
because at that point 50% of the
committee would be able to vote.

In addition it is necessary to consider
if any of the exceptions set out above

apply.

Page 41

4 DISPENSATIONS

30/07/2009



30/07/2009

Issues and criteria to
consider when granting
dispensations

The number of members in each political
group on an authority could affect the
eligibility to apply for a dispensation.

In situations where one political party has
a large majority on an authority, and
therefore on its committees, members of
that political party will not be eligible to
apply for a dispensation frequently under
the criterion for political balance (see page
3). Where an authority has two or more
political parties, and the number of
members that each party has is fairly
evenly balanced, the eligibility to apply for
a dispensation will rise.

Clearly there is a difference between being
eligible to apply for a dispensation and it
being appropriate for that dispensation to
be granted. We recommend that the
standards committee considers the need
for criteria to be applied to requests for
dispensations. The committee will need to
balance the prejudicial interest of the
member seeking the dispensation to vote
on an item of business, against the
potential effect on the outcome of the vote
if the member is unable to do so.

Considerations for dealing
with dispensation requests

Q. Is the nature of the member’s
interest such that allowing them to
participate would not damage
public confidence in the conduct of
the authority’s business?

For instance, it is unlikely that it would
be appropriate to grant a dispensation

Page 42

to a member who has a prejudicial
interest arising as a result of an effect
on their personal financial position or
on that of a relative. The adverse
public perception of the personal
benefit to the member would probably
outweigh any public interest in
maintaining the political balance of the
committee making the decision. This
is especially where an authority has
well-established processes for
members on committees to be
substituted by members from the
same political party.

However, the prejudicial interest could
arise from the financial effect the
decision might have on a public body
of which they are a member. In such
cases, it is possible that any public
interest in maintaining the political
balance of the committee making the
decision might be given greater
prominence.

Is the interest common to the
member and a significant
proportion of the general public?

For example, the member might be a
pensioner who is considering an item
of business about giving access to a
local public facility at reduced rates for
pensioners. Some cautious members
might regard this as a possible
prejudicial interest. However, as a
significant proportion of the population
in the area are also likely to be
pensioners, it might be appropriate to
grant a dispensation in these
circumstances.

DISPENSATIONS 5




Q. Is the participation of the member
in the business that the interest
relates to justified by the member's
particular role or expertise?

For instance, a member might
represent the authority on another
public body — such as a fire or police
authority — and have particular
expertise in the work of that body.
Therefore it may be appropriate for
that member to be allowed to address
the decision-making body, even where
there is no right for the public to do so.
This would mean that the body would
have the benefit of the member’s
expertise before making a decision
which would benefit it financially.

Q. Is the business that the interest
relates to about a voluntary
organisation or a public body which
is to be considered by an overview
and scrutiny committee? And is
the member's interest not a
financial one?

In circumstances such as these, the
standards committee might believe
that it is in the interests of the
authority’s inhabitants to remove the
incapacity from speaking or voting.

Practical guidance on the
process for granting
dispensations and
recording them

The process for making requests for
dispensations, the criteria that will be
applied and the process that will be
followed when the request is considered
should all be clearly understood by those

6 DISPENSATIONS

concerned. Therefore, standards
committees should set all this out and
make it available to members.

A member must submit an application in
writing explaining why a dispensation is
desirable. Only the member can do this —
they can’t ask somebody else to do it on
their behalf. It is sensible to send that
application to the monitoring officer so that
they can arrange for it to be considered by
their standards committee.

A standards committee meeting must be
convened to consider the application for a
dispensation. Therefore, it is not possible
to grant a dispensation as a matter of
urgency to deal with emergency business.

The committee must consider the legal
criteria set out on pages 3 —4, including
the exceptions. They must also consider
any other relevant circumstances. These
can include any local criteria they have
adopted.

The committee will need to consider
whether the member making the request
will be allowed to make oral
representations to the committee or
whether the application will be dealt with
only through written representations.

A standards committee has the discretion
to decide the nature of any dispensation.
For example, the committee may consider
that it is appropriate that the dispensation
allows the member to speak and not vote,
or to fully participate and vote. The
committee can also decide how long the
dispensation should apply, although it
cannot be longer than four years.

Page 43

30/07/2009



30/07/2009

It is our view that the regulations do not
allow standards committees to issue
general dispensations to cover members
for any situation where a prejudicial
interest may arise. The regulations refer to
circumstances that arise at “a meeting”.
Therefore, we would expect most
dispensations to cover a specific item of
business at one meeting of the authority.

The decision must be recorded in writing
and must be kept with the register of
interests established and maintained
under Section 81 (1) of the Local
Government Act 2000.

Standards committees can refuse to grant
a dispensation. The regulations allow for
standards committees to use their
discretion rather than impose an obligation
for them to grant dispensations.

Page 44

DISPENSATIONS 7




Wiltshire Council
Standards Committee
Dispensation Requests

Application Process and Criteria for Determination

Introduction

1

2

The Standards Committee is responsible for determining requests for dispensation by
members of Wiltshire Council and Wiltshire Town, Parish and City Councils under the
Standards Committee (Further Provisions) (England) Regulations 2009.
This note explains:

¢ the purpose and effect of dispensations;

¢ the procedure for requesting dispensations;

e the criteria which the Standards Committee apply in determining dispensation
requests;

Dispensations

3

In certain circumstances members may be granted a dispensation which enables them to
take part in Council business where this would otherwise be prohibited because the member
has a prejudicial interest. Provided members act within the terms of their dispensation there
is deemed to be no breach of the Code of Conduct.

Process for Making Requests

4

Any member who wishes to apply for a dispensation must complete the attached form at
Appendix A and submit it to the Monitoring Officer at least 14 days before the meeting for
which the dispensation is required. The Monitoring Officer will arrange a meeting of the
Dispensation Sub-Committee to consider the request at the earliest opportunity.

In order to avoid delay members must ensure that they give full details of the grounds for
their request and submit it to the Monitoring Officer as soon as they become aware that a
dispensation is necessary.

A request for dispensation must be made on an individual basis. Group applications are not
permitted.

Meetings of the Dispensation Sub-Committee will normally be open to the public and any
member who has submitted a request will have the opportunity to attend and make
representations in support of their application.

Criteria for Determination of Requests

8

The Dispensation Sub-Committee may grant a dispensation where the transaction of the
Council’s business would otherwise be impeded by, or as a result of, the Code of Conduct
because:

Page 45



a) more than 50% of the members who would be entitled to vote at a meeting are
prohibited from voting; or

b) the number of members prohibited from voting at a meeting would upset the political
balance of the meeting to such an extent as to prejudice the
outcome of voting in that meeting;

9 Dispensations will not be granted in the following circumstances:

a) to allow a member to vote at an overview and scrutiny committee in respect of a
decision made by any body of which that person was a member at the time the
decision was taken;

b) to allow a member of the Cabinet with a prejudicial interest in an item of executive
business to take an executive decision on the matter on their own.

10 The Dispensation Sub-Committee may grant a dispensation:

a) for one term of business

b) for a period not exceeding 4 years

c) allowing the member to participate in the meeting and vote
d) allowing the member to speak but not vote

11 In reaching a decision on a dispensation request the Dispensation Sub-Committee will:

a) have regard to guidance issued by the Standards Board for England - see Appendix
B;

b) disregard any dispensations that have already been granted to other members of the
same body;

c) take into account:

(i) the nature of the member’s prejudicial interest:

(i) the need to maintain public confidence in the conduct of the Council’s
business:

(iii) the impact on the outcome of the proposed vote;

(iv) the need for efficient and effective conduct of the Council’s business;

(v) any other relevant circumstances.

Notification of Decision

12 The Monitoring Officer will notify the member of the Sub-Committee’s
decision and reasons in writing at the earliest opportunity and in any event within
5 working days of the meeting.

13 Any member who has been granted a dispensation must declare the nature and existence
of the dispensation before the commencement of any business to

which it relates.

14 A copy of the dispensation will be kept with the Register of Members’ Interests.

Page 46



Appendix A
Wiltshire Council
Standards Committee

Dispensation Request Form

Please give full details of the following in support of your application for a dispensation. You
should refer to the accompanying guidance “Dispensation Requests - Application Process and
Criteria for Determination”

If you need any help completing this form please contact lan Gibbons, Monitoring Officer on
01225 713052 or by e-mail ian.gibbons@wiltshire.gov.uk

FUIL NG e e e et et e

AAANE S S

Telephone / E-mail ..o e

NAME Of COUNGCH e e e e

Please set out below your reasons for applying for a dispensation having regard to the criteria
set out in the accompanying guidance. Your statement in support of your application should

cover the following:

¢ the decision-making body in respect of which you require a dispensation, including
details of membership;

o details of the matter for which you require a dispensation (meeting(s) and item(s) of
business);

e details of your interest in the business for which you require a dispensation;

e reasons why you consider a dispensation is necessary;

e the terms of the dispensation you are seeking;

Page 47



Statement in Support of Application for Dispensation

Please send your completed form to the Monitoring Officer, Wiltshire Council, County
Hall, Bythesea Road, Trowbridge, Wiltshire BA14 JN, by post, by fax (01225 718399) or

by e-mail to ian.gibbons@wiltshire.qov.uk

Your request will be considered by the Dispensation Sub-Committee at the earliest
opportunity. You will receive written notification of their decision within 5 days of their

meeting.

Page 48



Appendix B
Guidance from the Standards Board for England on Dispensations
Please use the following link:

http://www.standardsforengland.gov.uk/TheCodeofConduct/Guidance/Standardscommittees/Dis
pensations%20FINAL.pdf

Page 49



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 50



	Agenda
	2 Consideration of a dispensation request - Councillor Christine Mitchell, Westbury Town Council
	Request - Mitchell

	3 Consideration of a dispensation request - Councillor Sue Ezra, Westbury Town Council
	Request - Ezra

	4 Consideration of a dispensation request - Councillor William Braid, Westbury Town Council
	Request - Braid

	5 Consideration of a dispensation request - Councillor David Windess, Westbury Town Council
	Request - Windess

	6 Consideration of a dispensation request - Councillor Russell Hawker, Westbury Town Council
	Request - Hawker

	7 Additional information
	Additional Documents
	Standards for England - Dispensations
	Members Dispensation Request Procedure


